
ear Lou, 

I have :3 letter from 	 3e..2:Dr,f3 today in 

which she reports 11.errann. of the :iecret Service 	 thst 

be was phoned by au egerit maned geol.:, -.':110 told her tlx,-t they had 

ssIzecl only thst Godfrey 1zo o-wet,ched" beco•us,, het is at "en!:tahle 

person'Aity". I en not satisfied et: :t heva va-Itten hor 	l'or to 

,set a C 07.1711. to Inedizol 	frc7x the hospitul 	 frog_ 

the Ecoret Seryico„ a almtament of why 	 'aim, of all the 

"unsysble3" in the country, requiring wst_..b.ir 	i thn zecurity of 

the President. The  hofpital interprets whatovn.. the Sect Service 

told it SE an oz•der tc kag.*7 him undezacelt and 	Tai  ,T wc...141.1 rz„.t let 

him rat for o relX or ttk- ,-,rounds with ma. 

I talc', her to 	the Secret ::vice for everything they 

hays, particulerly why they consider him e threat to tho Pr,sidant. 

The hendo:rit -1....c 	werIzed an. Cheol.:co ,jestardey. 

The question now is detarzihigg wW.oh 	the handwrititz 

later: et beccuse these spars c, ,a 	by another, tic:ail 

executed bl, the principal. 

Bsst regards, 


